
POL00326064 
POL00326064 

From: Rob King[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROB KING61C52681-0E2C-4C3B-B4BB-
3B33FB0C3F9A7B4] 

Sent: Tue 19/05/2015 9:34:01 AM (UTC) 

To: John M ScottL.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. GRO  ._ 

Cc: Simon I Hutchinson GRO ; Martin Smith 
GRO~ 

Subject: BALLYNAFEIGH - MTBRef:1040590004 Post Office v Damian McCartan 

Attachment: Letter to Post Office PDF.PDF 

Morning John, 

The attached from Ernie Waterworth in respect of Ballynafeigh. Simon could you formally close the 
case please 

©F1 

a 

POST 
C)FFiCE 

Security, Post Office Ltd 
Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, 
London, EC2Y9AQ 
Mobile: ;___--GRO - 
Email:;_._._•_. GRO 
Government restricted access: 

GRO 

---------------- ------------------------------------------
From: Ernie Waterworth Q GRO 
Sent: 19 May 2015 09:11 
To: Rob King 
Subject: MTBRef: 1040590004 Post Office v Damian McCartan 

Hello Rob, 

I apologise, I thought I had included you in the email. I enclose a copy of the letter forwarded on 14 April 2015, I can 
forward a hard copy as well if you require it. 

Regards 

Ernie Waterworth 
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MCCARTAN TURKINGTON BREEN 
CHANCERY HOUSE, 33 VICTORI a STREET, BELFAST BT1 3GN 

Email: GRO 

Tel: G RO 
I 
(Main Office) 

Fax: ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
URL: w w.rntb--luw.co.uk 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This email is only intended for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and 
may be privileged. McCartan Turkington Breen does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted or that it 
is virus free. 


